

National M.S. Society – Permit # 2017-5 – 5/21/2017

Motion made by Deputy Mayor James, seconded by Committeeman Cavileer to TABLE the parade permit until additional information is received.

ROLL CALL: Cavileer, James, Lewis Ayes: 3 Nays: 0

Meteor Motorcycle Club/Sandy Lane – Permit #2017-6 – 3/26/2017

Motion made by Committeeman Cavileer, seconded by Deputy Mayor James to approve the Parade Permit.

ROLL CALL: Cavileer, James, Lewis Ayes: 3 Nays: 0

Jeep Jamboree USA/23rd Pine Barrens Jeep Jamboree – Permit # 2017-7 – 3/23-25/2017

Motion made by Deputy Mayor James, seconded by Committeeman Cavileer to approve the Parade Permit.

ROLL CALL: Cavileer, James, Lewis Ayes: 3 Nays: 0

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Motion to pay the bills by Committeeman Cavileer, seconded by Deputy Mayor James

Roll Call: Cavileer, James, Lewis Ayes: 3 Nays: 0

REPORTS

- a) **Engineer** – Turtle Creek Application was submitted; we did a floor plan for the proposed Maintenance Building; working on the tax maps and will need to meet with Horace Somes and Jay Renwick; will be looking at the Turtle Creek turnaround; the tax map needs to be correct to reflect an error in the blocks and lots and the bathrooms are being worked on
- b) **Solicitor** – We went to settlement tonight on Shepherd’s Hall.
- c) **Finance** – I have nothing to add.
- d) **Township Clerk** –, New Website progressing; Day to Day Operations of the Clerk’s Office; County is waiting for the asphalt company to open and is looking into the monitoring the speed on both River Roads; a letter was sent to the State Police for patrol.
- e) **Code Enforcement** – Not present
- f) **OEM/BOH** – Mayor & Committee accepted the written report.
- g) **Township Committee** –
 - Committeeman Cavileer** – No complaints for Trash or recycling; Planning Board meeting was cancelled; Attended the School Board Meeting
 - Committeeman James** – I attended the School Board Meeting; working on the front yard proposal.
 - Mayor Lewis** – Attended the School Board Meeting; worked on the termite proposals; sent off a letter to the Governor with regards to the PILOT program.

PUBLIC COMMENT (Please state your name & address for the record)

Mayor Lewis opened the meeting to the public for comment.

Lisa Downs – What is happening with the website?

Deputy Mayor James – We have a new website designer and they are working on it.

Lisa Downs – What is happening to the bathrooms?

Mayor Lewis – We are updating them and we have a grant for this.

Lisa Downs – We had a certified arborist to do work in the front of the municipal building and now all the trees are trimmed too much.

Paul Diulio – What is happening to the high speed internet?

Mayor Lewis – There is a program and I'll get you a copy of it, but 35 residents must put up \$100.00 and they'll provide internet for a two year contract.

Committeeman Cavileer – I talked to the Haines employees and they did not care to put up the funds needed for high speed internet service.

Paul Diulio – We are in a bad spot of the Township.

Nick Del Nero – I would like the Mayor and Committee to consider the purchasing of the school. If purchased and subsequently sold by the Township, would the Township agree to use those funds to help the school?

Committeeman Cavileer – We will have to talk about this in executive session.

Resolution #2017-28 – Executive Session

Motion made by Deputy Mayor James, seconded by Committeeman Cavileer the above Resolution was approved. Formal Action will not be taken.

Roll Call: Cavileer, James, Lewis Ayes: 3 Nays: 0

Mayor and Committee went into Executive Session at 8:18 PM.

Let the record reflect the Mayor and Committee has returned to the regularly scheduled meeting at 8:35 PM.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by Deputy Mayor James, seconded by Committeeman Cavileer to adjourn.

Roll Call: Cavileer, James, Lewis Ayes: 3 Nays: 0

Respectfully submitted,
Karen A. Bacon, RMC, Deputy Township Clerk